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May 18, 2017
ATTN: Medical Providers/Billing Companies
From: Joseph A. Massood, Esq.
Re: Arbitration files under new appeals process

This firm is willing to arbitrate the following:

1) Cases where the provider continued to treat but did not wait until the IME was
scheduled. If your attorney is not willing to file these types of matters, Massood Law
Group will.

2) Medical providers who continue to treat prior to waiting the 14 days to receive
a denial. This firm will arbitrate these matters for our existing clients. If your attorney
will not file these types of matters you may make arrangements with Massood Law
Group.

Based upon my review of the regulations, DOBI’s Bulletin, the insurance carriers'
decision point review plans, the statements made by defense counsel who drafted the
insurance carriers’ decision point review plans at a recent NJICLE seminar, I am
confident that the majority of arbitrators will not void the assignment of benefits and will
allow the arbitration to proceed. However, there will be a significant number of
arbitrators that will simply void the assignment and dismiss the case. The better
procedure is to have the Coalition file suit. There are special steps that the provider will
need to do to perfect the assignment (to get around the decision point review plan). If
you are interested please contact the undersigned.

Disclaimer: The statements listed above are for informational purposes only and are not to be used as
legal advice. Should you have further questions, please contact the undersigned directly.
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